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Dear Mr. Wong:

Re: Request to Withdraw Appendix A

BY E-MAIL

Corporation of the Town of Marathon (Town of Marathon)

North Shore LNG Project (Project)

Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2018-0329

This letter is in response to your request dated November 18, 2019 to withdraw
Appendix A from the Town of Marathon’s application for the Project, as per Procedural
Order No. 3 and pursuant to section 5.1.12 of the Ontario Energy Board’s Practice

Direction on Confidential Filings.

The Town of Marathon’s request that Appendix A be withdrawn from the record of this

proceeding is granted.

Yours truly,

Original Signed By

Christine E. Long
Registrar and Board Secretary

C: Parties in EB-2018-0329
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